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Dear Madam / Sir,
Thank you for confirming the 44 papers are coming from the Conference.

Ms. Fusinato will send you as soon as possible a list of the few papers that need a deep re-formatting to adhere to
the Journal's guidelines. In this respect, | send you here attached the "guidelines and template” file, which was
originally provided, and maybe has got lost.

The papers have to be formatted following the instructions given.

Concerning the license agreement, which has to be signed by the Corresponding Author of each paper that will be
published, it is also enclosed. Please use this form as it is tailored for the publisher.

In attachment we are as well sending the COIl Disclosure form, which has to be filled in and signed by each author
of each paper, for your reference.

Your statement at point 5.: you confirmed that the 44 papers have undergone a scientific review process, then they
should have been evaluated as publishable. As this phase of the editorial process was completed by your
scientific committee, the 44 papers should all be worth publishing. Could you please confirm this aspect ? If the
matter is different, we would appreciate being made aware of the actual status.

Concerning the fee you're talking at point 7, something sounds unclear to us: the authors do not have to pay any
fee to the journal / publisher. Could you kindly explain the matter ?

As informed before, our Offices will be closed for the annual vacation from 12 to 18th August. Kindly remember to
always copy Ms. Fusinato (emanuela.fusinato@pagepress.org) in any further communications.

Thank you for your collaboration.
[Quoted text hidden]
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On Wed, Aug 7, 2019 at 3:13 PM Nadia Moscato <nadia moscato@pagepress.org=> wrote:
Dear Committee,

Thank you for your email; here below our replies, point by point.

1. No problem, we just need a confirmation that the 44 papers we identified as coming from the Conference
actually are. Attached a file listing all of them.

2. Thank you for confirming that the papers have already been peer-reviewed. About copyediting: Ms. Emanuela
Fusinato (journal manager) is going to send you the list of papers which really need a deep formatting to follow
the JPHIA guidelines. These are a limited number.

Please do not send again all 44 papers by email, as it would mean a double work. Ms. Fusinato will need to
receive back by email only the ones to be adjusted.

3. Publication timing: usually, copyedited papers need to be formatted for the typesetting and pagination,
thereafter a PDF of the galleys must be produced and sent to the comesponding author of each paper (copy to
you) requesting for possible small corrections. Please be informed that authors also have to provide us with a
License Agreement (signed by the corresponding author of each paper) and a COI disclosure, which has to be
filled in and signed by each author (one copy each author). After the proofreading phase, we will set up all the
corrections and final PDF to be published online. The whole process for 44 papers could last 4 to 6 weeks. This
is an estimation, the process could be quicker depending on the timely feedback of authors for corrections and
documents.

4. Attached please find a draft of the agreement, considering the cost for 44 papers.

5. Sorry, we do not understand your question. If the 44 papers have already been peer-reviewed and sent to us,
it should mean that they have been accepted for publication by the reviewers, scientific committee, etc. If this is
not true, please explain us the matter.

6. The same as point 5 applies; also, the number of papers to be eventually published should be part of the
agreement. Up to now, this number is 44. If the final number of papers to be published on the Special Issue
varies, the cost will be tailored accordingly.

7. Thank you for the info.

Kindly consider that our offices will be closed for the annual vacation form 12 to 18 of August. For any further
communication form your side, please always copy Ms. Fusinato.

Looking forward to receiving your feedback.

Kind regards,
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